

Orica Australia Pty Ltd
ACN 004 117 828

75 Greenleaf Road, Kooragang Island NSW 2304
PO Box 80 Mayfield NSW 2304 Australia
Tel 61 2 4908 9689
Mob. 0408 102 954
Email nathan.robinson@orica.com
<http://www.orica.com>

15 July 2024

Department of Planning, Housing and Industry
Via: NSW Major Projects Planning Portal

To whom it may concern,

RE – Noise and Vibration Management Plan Update and Expert Approval

I refer to Condition 32 of Orica's Kooragang Island expansion project Development Consent (08_0129) which require Orica to prepare and implement a Noise and Vibration Management Plan.

An updated version (version 3 - dated June 2024) of the NVMP accompanying this letter has been lodged via the DPHI major projects planning portal, superseding the previous version dated September 2021. General updates to reflect the commencement of operation in the near future of MOD5 (Prill tower Scrubber) and MOD7 (AN1 ANSOL supply system).

In addition, Orica would like to update the approval of our existing noise and vibration consultant, Graham Atkins of Atkins Acoustics & Associates. A summary of the experience and qualifications of their principal, Graham Atkins, is provided for review and approval in Attachment A.

Should you require any further information regarding Graham's qualifications or experience, please contact Graham directly on Mob. 0427 701 654 or by e-mail on atkinsacoustics@bigpond.com

If you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards



Nathan Robinson

Senior Specialist SHES - Environment – Orica KI

Attachment A – Atkins Acoustic experience and qualifications summary as file "GACVPicInd-2024.pdf"